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South Tyneside Council 
FAO Mr Gary Frazer 
Facilities & Activities Development 
2nd Floor 
Town Hall 
South Shields 

  

Date:  11/10/2016 
Our ref: ST/0568/16/LAA 
Your ref: 

  
This matter is being dealt with by: 
David Rogerson on 0191 4247404 
e-mail address: 
planningapplications@southtyneside.gov.uk 

 
Dear Sir 
 
Proposal:  Provision of a fenced ball court system to an existing tarmac basketball court which 

will include basketball and football goals.  The goal ends will be stepped with 3.029m 
high x 5.4m wide fencing around the centre of goals and the court sides will be 1.1m 
high. 

Location: West Park, Park Road, JARROW, NE32 5JR 
 
I refer to your correspondence in respect of the above development confirming your intention to withdraw 
the planning application. 
 
Your planning application has now been formally withdrawn and I am retaining one copy of your 
application form and plans for office records. 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
 
 
 
 

George Mansbridge 
Head of Development Services 
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